MARISOL A. REYES

203 COUNTRYSHIRE DR, LAKE SAINT LOUIS, MO, UNITED STATES

PHONE EMAIL

(636) 357-0582 m.reyes6742@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Versatile, Registered Nurse with over 2 years of Emergency Medicine/Critical Care experience in a fast-paced Level 1 Trauma Center. Specialized practice in management of trauma, resuscitation principles, Time Critical Diagnosis, burn care, infectious disease, and behavioral health crisis intervention.

EXPERIENCE

Mercy Hospital

Saint Louis, MO // Registered Nurse Emergency Department // 01/2020 - present

- Maintains flexibility in performing work duties to adapt to changes in patient volume
- In-depth assessment and care of critically ill patients (pediatric to adult).
- · Collaborates and effectively communicates with all members of interdisciplinary team
- Anticipates necessary treatments and procedures in order to stabilize or improve patient condition
- · Provide accurate and thorough documentation of patient care through the use of an EHR
- Participating in orientation and training of co-workers and new employees

Mercy Hospital

Saint Louis, MO // Nurse Extern Emergency Department // 04/2019 – 12/2019

- Assists Registered Nurse by performing selected procedures and treatments
- Provides information to assist in the evaluation of plan of care
- Assists with surgical aseptic/sterile procedures maintaining sterile/aseptic technique
- Application of various splints and OCL's
- · Assist with procedural sedation
- Completing EKG's and various POC laboratory testing
- · Active member of code and resucitation team
- · Assist with postmortem care

KEY SKILLS

- Triage
- · Titration of continuous IV drips including insulin, vasopressors, anti-arrhytmics, sedation, and heparin
- Documents assessments and interventions in accordance with hospital policy and standards of care
- Care of ventilated patients
- Experienced in US-Guided peripheral IV access
- Critical thinking skills, decisive judgment and the ability to adapt under pressure
- · Ability to converse with dispatcher and EMS providers via phone or radio as to status of patient
- Verbal De-escalation tactics
- · Patient and family education

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Registered Nurse MO License Compact State
- BLS, ACLS, PALS
- TNCC
- SANE (Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner)
- CEN
- CFRN
- TCRN
- NREMT-P

EDUCATION

St. Charles Community College

Associates Degree in Nursing - ADN // 2017 - 2019

· Graduated with the highest performance of academics and individually recognized at Commencment cermeony

Crowder College

Paramedic Certificate // 2020 – 2020

• RN-Paramedic Bridge Program allowing for more prehospital experience